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____________________________________________________________________________ 

The following clarification questions were asked during the optional pre-bid walk through at 
Lincoln Middle School on February 17, 2020: 
 

1) Will the District consider doing an overlay on the existing gym floor? 
 
No. 
 

2) Is the removal and abatement of the existing gym floor part of the scope of this IFB? 
 

No.  A separate abatement contractor will be responsible for the abatement, 
removal and disposal of the existing gym floor. 
 

3) Will the awarded contractor be responsible for placing the basketball and volleyball 
layout back on the new floor? 

 
Yes.  The awarded contract will be responsible for matching the existing 
basketball and volleyball layouts on the new floor and will need to leave the 
anchor points as is. 
 

4) Can you confirm the height of the new base for the aux. gym? 
 

4.5 inch base 
 

 



The following clarification questions were asked during the optional pre-bid walk through at 
Rocky Mountain High School on February 17, 2020: 
 

1) Will the existing tiles be salvaged? 
 

No. 
 

2) Who will be responsible for moving the equipment in the fitness center? 
 

The District. 
 

3) Can you confirm the height of the new base for the fitness center? 
 

4.5 inch base 
 

4) If the concrete underneath the existing tile floor needs to be cut out and re-poured, 
how will that be handled? 
 

Poudre School District will contract out the work, as needed. 
 

5) Does the District know the locations where the 12 logos will be placed? 
 

The District will provide the locations of the 12 logos to the awarded contractor. 
 

6) How is the District looking for the logos to be installed (painted on the flooring or 
water jet cut into the flooring)? 
 

The logos shall be water jet cut into the flooring material. 
 

7) Will the 12 logos all face the same direction, or will they face different directions? 
 

All 12 logos will face the same direction. 
 


